NEA/016

From: Goodings, Emma
Sent: 19 May 2020 15:29
To: Andrea Copsey
Subject: RE: timetable

Hi Andrea,

Please could you let the Inspector know that we would like him to start working on the
modifications as soon as possible please?

We are unsure of the committee timetable at present but would want to proceed as quickly as
possible.

Many Thanks

Emma Goodings
Head of Planning and Economic Growth
Braintree District Council | Causeway House, Bocking End, Braintree, CM7 9HB
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